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Secretary for Governor
Environmental Protection

\f‘ Air Resources Board

TO: Brad Norris
Staff Counsel
Office of Administrative Law

FROM: Alexa Malik
Board Administration & Regulatory
Coordination Unit
DATE: December 4, 2006

SUBJECT: OAL REGULATORY ACTION NUMBER 06-1020-03S
PUBLIC AGENCIES AND UTILITIES

Pursuant to your findings in the above mentioned rulemaking the ARB hereby
authorizes you to make the following corrections:

1. Substitute the Final Regulation Order (seven copies provided) behind each copy
of the Form 400 and in Tab 2.

2. Substitute the attached Final Statement of Reasons in place of that which was
originally submitted behind Tab 4.

3. Behind Tab 7 substitute the attached Form 399, Fiscal Impact Statement with
Department of Finance signature/approval in place of that which was originally
submitted.

4. Behind Tab 14 add the attached list of references and the four references that
were inadvertently left out of record.

5. Substitute the attached revised “Certification” for closing the rulemaking record in
place of that which was originally submitted, to reflect reopening of the
rulemaking record to include changes to the above-mentioned documents, before
the TOC in front of Tab 1.

Thank you, if you have any additional questions or concerns, please contact me at
(916) 322-4011.

Attachments

The energy challenge facing California is real. Every Californian needs to take immediate action to reduce energy consumption.
For a list of simple ways you can reduce demand and cut your energy costs, see our Website: http://www.arb.ca.gov.

California Environmental Protection Agency
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